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Suite 702, 6A Glen St
MILSONS POINT NSW 2061
Attn. A. McLandsborough

Dear Anthony

RE: PROPOSED SUBDIVISION OF
PRECINCT B, RHODES

Natural Gas infrastructure exists in parts of Shoreline Drv and Gauthorpe St, and
could be extended to supply any proposed development at this site depending upon
it’s commercial viability.

Caution should be exercised when carrying out any road works that may expose the
Natural Gas mains existing in this location. Contact Dial B4 you Dig ph 1100 to
confirm their location.

We appreciate the opportunity to be involved in the forward planning of this
development and would like to pursue the potential for the connection to the natural
gas network. An offer for supply could be made available once Staging and
construction is imminent. Please provide the electrical reticulation (PDF) and a CAD
file of the Lot layout (DWG) when available to assist Jemena prior to construction
taking place. Shared trenching is encouraged for services to minimise coordination
and maximise benefits.

Thank you for your inquiry. If further information or assistance is required, please do
not hesitate to contact me on 0402 060 151.

Yours faithfully,

Neale Hillor

Neale Hilton
Network Development Manager
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